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File No.FOREST-FCAOFC6L/77/2021-FCA

RNy Mnan

To

District Forest Officer
Ferozepur Road Ludhiana.

Ref* Letter from your office vide letter No: 997 on dated 02.05.2022

Sub: Respgnse to your letter for our Commercial Project M/s SKR Punjab al (RHS)-
Tehsil Jagraon District Ludhiana on NH-95 (New NH-05) at K:A- 105,692

g

Sir,
punjab fos

You have asked the explanation of the project by the user agency M/s
which I will like to explain you that it’s a big sized commercial project which
from the side road or link road. For that we got the permission of entfy

Highway Authority of India. NOC from National Highway Authority of [ndia 8
online portal. Please consider and allow us to proceed further.

Iso UP

Submitting with Thanks.
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Joginder Singh Bajaj

Correspondence Address: G
BXXXV. 428/15 Village Sunet, 90872085333,9815205223

BRS Nagar, L Block, Ludhiana 141012 9814110172



